
 Truro Select Board 
   Tuesday, January 12, 2021 

    Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1-866-899-4679 and enter the following access code when prompted: 801-147-509 or you may join the
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/801147509 . Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in,
please lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly.
We ask that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively. Citizens may also
provide public comment for this meeting by emailing the Town Manager at dtangeman@truro-ma.gov with your
comments.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE

3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS
A. Interview and Appointment of Board of Health Vacancies: Sally Brotman, Helen Grimm, Brian Koll, and

Clinton Kershaw

4. STAFF UPDATES
A. Health/ Conservation Agent Update: CC Commission Water Study, Cape & Islands Water Protection

Fund, Condominium Conversion, and COVID-19
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent

B. Walsh Property Update: Survey and Structural Evaluation; Committee Status
Presenter:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

5. TABLED ITEMS NONE

6. SELECT BOARD ACTION
A. Discussion of Engineering Survey of Pond Village in North Truro for Town Water

Presenter: Robert Weinstein, Chair and Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director
B. Discussion and Vote of Select Board Liaisons to the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee

Presenter: Robert Weinstein, Chair
C. Select Board Vote to Open the Warrant for the 2021 Annual Town Meeting

Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

7. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:

1. Housing Rehab Subordination Request
2. Town Manager Appointments- Cape Cod And Island’s Water Protection Fund Management

Board, Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board, and Cape Cod Municipal Health
Group

B. Review and Approve 2021 Annual Business Licenses Renewals: Box Lunch (Common Victualer) and
Savory and the Sweet Escape (Common Victualer), Salty Market (Common Victualer), Jobi Pottery
(Transient Vendor)



C. Review and Approve the 2020 Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission Report for Truro
D. Review and Appoint Eric Mays to the Climate Action Committee
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: December 8, 2020

8. SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS
9. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

10. NEXT MEETING AGENDA:     January 26



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 12, 2021 

 

ITEM:  Review and Approve Applicants for Membership on the Board of Health  

 

EXPLANATION:  Sally Brotman, Helen Grimm, Brian Koll and Clinton Kershaw have submitted 

their applications to serve to fill the (2) vacancies on the Board of Health.  The Chair, Tracey 

Rose, has commented on all applicants to the Board of Health.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The vacancies on the Board of Health will remain.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint XXXXX and XXXXX to the Board of Health for two (2) 

three-year unexpired terms expiring June 30, 2021. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Sally Brotman Application to Serve (with Chair’s comments) 

2. Helen Grimm Application to Serve (with Chair’s comments) 

3. Brian Koll Application to Serve (with Chair’s comments) 

4. Clinton Kershaw Application to Serve-Email from Chair 

 

 

            Agenda Item:  3A 
 

 

 

 

















 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 4A  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation  

 

REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 12, 2021  

 

ITEM: Update from the Health and Conservation Agent  

 

EXPLANATION:   

The Health and Conservation Agent will update the Board on the following items:  

1. CC Commission Water Study 
2. Cape & Islands Water Protection Fund 
3. Condominium Conversion 
4. COVID-19 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only   

 

ATTACHMENTS: None  

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 12, 2021  
 
ITEM: Walsh Property Update: Survey and Structural Evaluation; Committee Status 
 
EXPLANATION:  
Survey and Structural Evaluation 
The BSC Group has provided a proposal for a field survey and the preparation of a topographic 
plan depicting the properties.  In addition, an assessment of the existing building conditions 
will be conducted to determine the adequacy of the structural components. This proposal is 
for $14,600.00 and may be executed by the Town Manager.  
 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
The contract for facilitation services is under review by KP Law.  The price proposal from (the 
sole proposer) Consensus Building Institute (CBI) for the services was a not-to-exceed amount 
of $98,304. Staff has verbally informed CBI that there is not available funding for the full 
amount and CBI has verbally agreed to work within our budget parameters. KP Law was asked 
to assist the Town with written notification of the parameters. Upon completion of a contract 
that satisfies Town Counsel, Stacie Smith, of CBI will begin facilitating meetings of the 
Committee. As the final contract for the Walsh Property Facilitation Services will be less than 
$100,000, the Town Manager will be able to execute a contract with CBI, as provided by Town 
Charter.  
Staff reviewed the list of appointees and determined that there are three members of the 
Committee that are still not sworn in. Staff is working with two of the appointees to expedite 
this process. The third appointee lives out-of-state and due to COVID restrictions will be 
unable to be sworn in. As there is no mechanism provided by General Law or Governor’s 
Orders to allow for virtual swearing in, this appointee may attend meetings as a member of 

 

         Agenda Item:  4B 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

the public but will be unable to vote on matters until she is sworn in. 
Monies borrowed as part of the original BAN and the premium received from the BAN, less all 
renewal costs for the next BAN and costs for permanent bonding, are available for use for 
Walsh Property expenses, including facilitation services and survey and structural analysis, and 
must account for future mapping, surveying, community outreach, planning and design, as 
well as any other unknowns associated with the planning process. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Bond Anticipated Note associated with the Walsh 
property.     
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Update/ discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. BSC Group Proposal  
2. Walsh Community Planning Committee appointees 



















Agenda Item: 6A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Select Board  
 
REQUESTOR: Robert Weinstein, Chair  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 12, 2021 
 
ITEM: Discussion of Engineering Survey of Pond Village in North Truro for Town Water 
 
EXPLANATION: The Board will continue their December 15, 2020 discussion of the engineering 
survey of Pond Village in North Truro for Town water.  

In light of recent discussions regarding water quality in the Pond Village area, the Select Board 
will discuss options for continuing to extend the water main to other locations in the Pond Village 
(Pond Road) area. Public Works Director Cabral and Health/ Conservation Agent Beebe will be 
available for the discussion. The Board will consider engaging the services of an engineer to conduct a 
survey to study the Pond Road area and vicinity for the possibility of extending the municipal water 
line.  

DPW Director Jarrod Cabral will present the price proposal from Horsley Witten for the 
engineering services. Currently there is no identifiable funding source. Director Cabral recommends 
that the $77,670 for the estimates for the waterline construction and storm water management 
improvements be included in the FY22 Capital Improvement Plan.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will not be a determination of the ability to run Town Water 
through this portion of North Truro.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to include funding for the engineering services required to obtain 
estimates for the waterline construction and storm water management improvements for the Pond 
Village area water line expansion in the FY22 Capital Improvement Plan. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Proposal for Design and Permitting Services for Water Line Extension and Stormwater Retrofits- Pond 
Rd, Truro, MA from Horsley Witten 

 



December 21, 2020 

Mr. Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
Town Garage Complex  
17 Town Hall Road  
Truro, MA 02666 

Ms. Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
Town of Truro 
24 Town Hall Road  
Truro, MA 02666 

Re: Proposal for Design and Permitting Services for Water Line Extension and Stormwater Retrofits – Pond 
Road, Truro MA 

Dear Mr Cabral and Ms. Beebe: 

On behalf of the Horsley Witten Group, Inc. (HW) I am pleased to submit this proposal to design a 
watermain extension along Pond Road and Twine Field Road, and to upgrade stormwater management 
facilities along Pond Road in Truro.  Based on our discussions we understand the project includes the 
following components: 

• Development of a watermain extension from the intersection of Shore Road along Pond Road to the
southwest and Twine Field Road to the north.  This will involve reviewing and checking the existing
WaterCAD model for the water system in Truro to appropriately size the proposed watermains with
adequate water pressure to meet demands in the project area;

• Evaluation of a potential future water storage tank facility location to serve the water system in
Truro.  The WaterCAD model to be provided by the Town will be used to check the system pressure
and fire flow, as well as to evaluate the size of the facility;

• Development of proposed upgrades to stormwater management along Pond Road to improve the
quality of water that drains into Village Pond;

• Permitting of the project including the watermain extension and upgrades to stormwater
management with the Truro Conservation Commission.

• Bid support services; and

• Construction oversight.

Our proposed scope of work is presented below, including our assumptions on how the project will 
proceed.  

Agenda Item: 6A1



Mr. Jarrod Cabral 
December 21, 2020 
Page 2 of 7 
 
 
 
Task 1: Kick Off Meeting – Site Walk 
 
HW will meet with the Town to walk the area where the watermain extension and the stormwater 
management facilities will be built.  We will discuss how the water line will connect to the existing water 
mains and evaluate options for the design of the stormwater management facilities.  We will also 
coordinate the exchange of any information or data that we will need regarding the existing water system.  
The area where HW will conduct a field-run topographic survey to create an existing conditions plan (Task 
2) will be identified and confirmed. 
 
Estimated Cost:  $2,600 
 
Deliverables: 
Kick-off meeting and site evaluation.  
 
Task 2: Site Survey and Wetland Resource Area Mapping 
 
HW will conduct a field-run topographic survey to develop the existing conditions plan for the project area.  
This plan will include the road layout, right of way, existing curb cut, driveways, pavement, gravel, adjacent 
building, utilities at grade, fencing, trees 12-inch diameter or larger, and any other data necessary to 
provide adequate base plan information. Topographic contours will be generated in a one-foot intervals 
and will reference NAVD 1988 for vertical datum.  HW will determine the boundaries of all wetland 
resource areas along the project corridor, including Bordering Vegetated Wetland (BVW)/Freshwater 
Wetlands associated with Village Pond and, if needed, the mean annual high-water line associated with an 
unnamed perennial stream from which a 200-foot Riverfront Area would extend across a portion of the 
project corridor. In determining the boundary of BVW, HW will follow the delineation methods as described 
in the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) handbook entitled Delineating 
Bordering Vegetated Wetlands Under the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (March 1995), the 
regulations at 310 CMR 10.55(2), and any local wetland regulations to accurately determine the limits of 
the jurisdictional freshwater wetlands. HW will follow the regulations at 310 CMR 10:58 (1) to determine 
the extent of the MAHW along the perennial stream.  
 
The BVW appears to occur on both private and public properties. Given the nature of the project, HW does 
not anticipate the need for preparing MassDEP Bordering Vegetated Wetland (310 CMR 10:55) Delineation 
Field Data Forms.  
 
Estimated Cost:   $12,900 
 
Deliverables: 
Existing Conditions Plan on Pond Road with BVW and Twine Field Road.  
 
Task 3: Concept Designs 
 



Mr. Jarrod Cabral 
December 21, 2020 
Page 3 of 7 
 
HW will create conceptual designs for the watermain extension and stormwater management facilities.  
These will be shown on engineering design plans and will be based on the information developed in the 
subtasks described below.  
 
 
Task 3a: Identify Potential Locations for Stormwater Improvements and Soil Evaluation 
 
Utilizing the information gathered from our survey as well as the photos, calculations, and plans provided 
to us from the Truro DPW, HW will determine the feasibility of installing stormwater improvements along 
Pond Road within the Town right-of-way.  HW will also collect and review information from the ongoing 
Cape Cod Commission watershed analysis  as well as prior plans along the roadway in the area (MassDOT 
plans, watershed reports, etc.), geotechnical/soils information (from NRCS and/or DPW files), MassGIS, and 
public and private utilities.  
 
HW will also coordinate with Town DPW staff to conduct up to four soil test pits as needed, to assess soil 
characteristics and depth to groundwater at selected locations of proposed stormwater management 
practices. The soil test pits locations will be in the general area of the infiltration systems and will be 
witnessed by a Massachusetts Licensed Soil Evaluator who will prepare a soils log report, based on DEP 
Form 11 Soil Suitability Assessment.  
 
HW will prepare calculations to determine the estimated volume of stormwater discharging towards Village 
Pond along Pond Road and determine measures to reduce the depth of ponding estimated to occur within 
the right of way. HW will discuss the potential locations with the Town DPW and with the Town will 
determine the conceptual design and implementation approach for up to 4 locations. 

 
Estimated Cost: $13,500 

 
Deliverables:  
PDF sketch of concept level plans with potential swale/infiltration trench locations including any known 
constraints and opportunities. Soil logs will be added to plans. (included in subtask 3d design plans). Attend 
one meeting or conference call with town staff. 
 
Task 3b: Watermain Extension Review and Design 
 
HW will review the existing WaterCAD model to be provided by the Town and determine the appropriate 
size of the proposed watermain extensions on Pond Road and Twine Field Road.  The need for a hydrant 
flow test will be evaluated if there is an appropriate location to conduct it.  Using the WaterCAD model, HW 
will check the water demands and fire flow in the project area to evaluate adequate pressure in the system.  
The proposed watermain sizes will be reviewed and approved by the Town.  
 
The sizing of the watermain on Pond Road will take into account potential additional connections to 
properties on connecting roads other than Twine Field Road.  The ability to add these connections will 
depend on the review of the WaterCAD model and will be discussed with the Town as the information is 
available to determine if the design should incorporate future additional connections to the Pond Road 
watermain. 

 



Mr. Jarrod Cabral 
December 21, 2020 
Page 4 of 7 
 
Based on the approved watermain sizes, HW will develop a 75% engineering design plan and prepare a 
probable cost estimate for this project.  The watermain design will be based on the Wellfleet Water System 
Specifications and Truro’s requirements. The information will be submitted to the Town for review. HW will 
incorporate Town’s comments in the 75% design and this will be used for permitting purposes as described 
in Task 4.  
 
Budget: $12,900 
 
Deliverables:  
A review memo on the size of watermain extensions on Pond Road and Twine Field Road. 75% design plan 
for the watermain extensions, attend one meeting or conference call with town staff. 

 
Task 3c: Storage Tank Site Suitability Analysis 
 
HW will review the WaterCAD model to be provided by the Town and other information related to the 
proposed water storage tank.  We assumed that that WaterCAD model is well developed and calibrated 
and no additional hydrant flow tests are required.  HW did not budget additional time to modify or update 
the model for any recent developments and water demands. HW will review the model related to the 
water demands, fire flow and system pressure.  HW will evaluate the new parcel as mentioned by the Town 
as a possible site for the new water storage tank and compare it with the previous recommended site. HW 
will discuss the initial findings with the Town before finalizing the study. We will also check the storage tank 
sizing requirements and make a recommendation with a probable cost estimate.  This budget does not 
include any public meetings.  

 
Budget $16,800 

 
Deliverables:  
A brief report on the water storage tank site location evaluation suitability including the size of water 
storage tank, total dynamic head requirement, overall system pressure and fire flow condition, and overflow 
elevation. Attend one meeting or conference call with town staff.  
 
Task 3d: Stormwater Improvements Design 
 
Based on the initial conceptual design from Task 3a and with input from the Town, HW will develop the 
following items for completion of 30% design packages: 

• 30% design plans including cross-sections and conceptual details for up to 4 stormwater improvements. 
• Engineering memorandum, depicting the size of each practice and pollutant removal capabilities. 
• Coordination with known utilities that may be affected by the design. 
• Recommended priority installation and sequence notes. 
• Quantity takeoffs and an engineer’s construction cost estimate. 

HW will document areas that utility information is known or requires further investigation.  

Based on the Town’s comments on the 30% design plan, HW will prepare and provide a 75% design plan to 
the Town for review before being used for the permitting under Task 4.  
 



Mr. Jarrod Cabral 
December 21, 2020 
Page 5 of 7 
 
Estimated Cost: $18,970 
 
Deliverables:  
Design plans at 30% and 75% with probable cost at 75% design. 
 
Task 5: Public Meetings on Proposed Project 
 
HW will attend two public meetings, in person or virtual, to present the proposed project and answer 
questions from town residents.  It is anticipated that one meeting will be early in the project to present the 
initial concepts and gather public input.  A second meeting will be held once the design plans are finalized.  
 
Estimated Cost: $3,900 
 
Deliverables:  
Two public meetings to discuss the project with Town residents. 

 
Task 5: Notice of Intent Permitting  
 
Based on our understanding of the project we believe there will be a need to file a Notice of Intent with the 
Truro Conservation Commission for its review and approval.  At this point, we do not believe the project 
rises to the level where review is needed under the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA).  If this 
changes we will inform the Town and decide how to proceed. 
 
HW will prepare a draft Notice of Intent for review by the Town.  This will include the necessary forms, the 
proposed plans for the watermain extension and stormwater facilities, and a narrative that describes the 
project, the location of wetland resources and the plans to minimize impacts to the pond and adjacent 
wetlands, and to restore water quality with the proposed stormwater improvements.  The stormwater 
report and O&M plan will be part of the NOI submittal.   
 
Upon receipt of comments, we will finalize the application and submit it to the Conservation Commission.  
We will work with the Town to notify abutters to the project as required and will attend up to two 
Conservation Commission hearings to present the project and answer questions from the Commission and 
general public.  We assume that there is no application fee involved in this NOI application since the Town 
will be the applicant. 
 
Estimated Cost: $12,500 
 
Deliverables:  
Draft and final Notice of Intent, abutter notification, attendance at 2 Conservation Commission hearings. 
 
Task 6: Final Design Preparation 
 
HW will prepare final construction bid-set including CSI technical specifications and bid cost estimates.  We 
assume the Town will provide the front-end document as part of the bid package. HW will provide one hard 
copy to the Town for the final review. HW will incorporate any comments before we prepare the final 
version for bidding purposes. We plan to issue an electronic bid package in the form of thumb drives to the 



Mr. Jarrod Cabral 
December 21, 2020 
Page 6 of 7 
 
Town. We assume the Town will do its own newspaper advertisement. Our budget does not include any 
advertisement cost for the project.  

Deliverables:  
One set of final construction bid documents for the stormwater practices and watermain extensions with a 
probable cost estimate.  The final set will be stamped by a professional engineer prior to submittal to the 
Town; the Construction bid package will be issued to the Town in electronic format. 
 
Estimated Cost: $20,200 
 
Task 7: Bid Support 
 
HW will provide bid support services during the bid process. This support service includes conducting a pre-
bid meeting, answering any questions from the bidders, preparing and issuing addendum, making calls for 
reference checks for at least three qualifying and low bids and making a recommendation to the Town for 
awarding the contract.  
  
Estimated Cost: $3,600 
 
Deliverables:  
Attendance list for bidders for pre-bid meeting, Addendum, recommendation for the general contractor for 
the project.  
 
Task 8: Construction Observation 
 

HW will provide qualified field personnel to observe and report on specific aspects of the construction 
work.  These observations will be conducted when the infiltration practices have been excavated to 
observe soils and ground water elevations.  Our budget assumes up to a total of 6 site observations along 
with preparation of field observation reports for submittal to the Town.  Field observation reports will be 
issued within 48 hours of the site visit and will document with text and photographs the types of work 
being done, site conditions and aspects of construction which are deficient and in need of correction.  
These services shall not be construed to be full-time construction oversight. 

HW will also provide review of contractor submitted shop drawings, testing reports, applications for 
payment, and/or requests for information (RFIs) under this task for up to 10 submittals.  Any additional site 
observation visits or submittal reviews will be an additional charge at our hourly rates, as approved by the 
Town in advance. s 

Upon notification from the contractor that the infiltration practices are substantially complete, HW will 
proceed with project close-out services.  This work includes: 

• Conducting a thorough site inspection and developing a punch list of construction items which must 
be corrected. 

• Conducting a follow-up site inspection upon notification by the Contractor of Final Completion. 
• Developing a list of remaining deficiencies. 

 
 



Mr. Jarrod Cabral 
December 21, 2020 
Page 7 of 7 
 
Deliverables:  
Attendance at pre-construction meeting and meeting notes, up to 6 construction observation reports, soil 
test pit logs, review of up to 10 submittals from the selected contractor, review and reply of up to 3 Request 
for Information, one site inspection and preparation of one final punch-list. 
 
Estimated Cost: $16,500 
 
Estimate of Costs 

The proposed Total Fee for the proposed work is $131,270.  The distribution of the Total Fee is as follows: 

Task Description - Labor and Expenses 

Task 1 Kick Off Meeting – Site Walk $2,600 
Task 2 Site Survey, Wetland Resource Area Mapping $12,900 
Task 3a Identify Potential Locations for Stormwater Improvements  $13,500 
Task 3b Watermain Extension Design $12,900 
Task 3c Storage Tank Site Suitability Analysis $16,800 
Task 3d Stormwater Improvements Design $18,970 
Task 4 Public Meeting $3,900 
Task 5 Notice of Intent Permitting $12,500 
Task 6 Final Design Preparation $20,200 
Task 7 Bid Support $3,600 
Task 8 Construction Observation $16,500 
 
Total Fee $134,370 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this engineering proposal.   We look forward to working 
with you and I will be in touch to confirm how we will set up the contract for the work.  If you have 
any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

Sincerely,  

HORSLEY WITTEN GROUP, INC.    
 

 
Mark Nelson 
Principal   
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGED AND APPROVED: 
 
_________________________________  
Name 
________________________________ 
Title 
_________________________________ 
Date 
 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 12, 2021  
 
ITEM: Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) Membership 
 
EXPLANATION:  Prior to the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee holding meetings 
the Select Board will vote to elect two representatives to serve on the Committee. 
 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):    
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will not be a Select Board Member representative (s) on 
the Committee.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint {insert names here} to the Walsh Property 
Community Planning Committee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Community Process for the Walsh Property Plan Final Draft Process Design  
 

 



Version 01/15/2020 1 

Community Process for the Walsh Property Plan 
Final Draft Process Design 

Overview 

At its Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of Truro 
authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for general 
municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Board of Selectmen to create 
a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community, to lead a 
community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro residents in 
developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town meeting for 
approval. 

On June 27, 2019, the Town hosted a public forum to kick-off this community process.  The 
Consensus Building Institute (CBI) was asked to help design, facilitate, and document the forum. 
The forum was designed to elicit initial public interests and concerns about the use of the Walsh 
property, and begin to explore process needs, opportunities, and suggestions to guide the 
creation of a committee to engage the community in developing a master plan for the future use 
of the property.  At the suggestion of forum participants, the planning team created a survey to 
solicit input on those questions from additional community members to the questions posed to 
participants at the forum. The Town Manager publicized the survey and made it available online 
and in hard copy to the public between July 12 and August 15, and the responses from the forum 
and the survey were synthesized into a summary that was then released to the public. 

As a next step, CBI was asked to build on that community input to recommend an approach for 
the committee and community wide process.  The following is a draft of a recommended 
approach, to be refined based on further input from the community and the Board of Selectmen. 

Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) Purpose and Task 

The purpose of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) is to guide the 
development of plans for the use of the Walsh property. The WPCPC’s mandate is: 

a) to embody, engage and include the full range of perspectives (interests and concerns, as
well as geographic and demographic groups) of the town of Truro.

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation.

c) drawing on active public input and engagement, to develop broad criteria for success,
develop and evaluate a range of options and approaches, and ultimately seek consensus
for plans based on these criteria for the use of the property to be presented to town
meeting.

Agenda Item: 6B1



 

Version 01/15/2020 
 

2 

 
Community Members and Alternates: 

 
a) The role of Community Members is to actively participate in all discussions and 

deliberations on all topics, and to participate in making consensus recommendations to go 
to Town Meeting, the Select Board, and other decision-making entities.  Meetings will be 
structured to provide first priority for community member input in discussions. 

 
b) Members will include 8-12 representatives, plus alternates, of community constituencies 

from the town of Truro, who collectively represent the balanced and broad range of 
perspectives, preferences and demographics of Truro.  These will include the following 
categories and demographics: 

• part-time (6 months or more) 
• seasonal residents 
• year-round residents 
• tradespeople 
• youth / students 
• young families 
• senior residents 
• local business owners 
• cultural and arts institutions 
• abutters (including the school) 
• people interested in housing/affordable housing opportunities 
• people interested in conservation and open space needs 
• people interested in the environment, habitat, and ecosystems 
• people interested in recreation opportunities 
• people interested in other development needs 

 
 

c) Members may be from existing Truro Boards and Committees, as long as those boards and 
committees do not have official authority over components of the plan.  Examples are: 

• Open Space Committee 
• Council on Aging  
• Recreation Commission 
• Climate Action Committee 
• Bike and Walkways Committee 
• Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
• Truro School Committee 
• Water Resources Oversight Committee 
• Truro Housing Authority 

 
d) Although they are selected to help represent a set of perspectives and demographics, 

members will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons to any particular group. 



 

Version 01/15/2020 
 

3 

One individual might represent multiple categories. Collectively, they should also represent 
a mix of experience, substantive knowledge, areas of expertise, and geographic and 
demographic diversity within the town. 
 

e) All members will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration, as well 
as to demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on behalf of 
the WPCPC’s objectives.  All individuals interested in serving on the WPCPC should 
demonstrate how they meet the following criteria: 

• Credibility and capacity to represent the demographics and/or articulate the 
perspectives they seek to represent 

• Willingness and capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with 
other participants, maintain an open mind, and seek creative options that respond 
to the interests of other participants as well as their own interests 

• Contribution to the diversity of experience, knowledge, expertise, geography, and 
demographics 

• Willingness and interest in attending all meetings, thoughtfully listening to public 
and constituent perspectives, and participating actively in discussions. 

 
f) Interested individuals will be asked to apply to participate in the WPCPC, and to specify 

which (one or more) of the above categories they can help to represent, using an adapted 
version of the town’s standard Application to Serve form. This may include sharing their 
current wishes and vision for the site, in order to ensure that the range of perspectives is 
included. Applicants will be screened by CBI, serving as the neutral facilitation team, based 
on the criteria above. Interviews may be requested. CBI will offer recommendations to the 
Select Board, who will then appoint members.  
 

g) Additional members within each of these categories may be appointed as alternates in the 
same way.  In the absence of a primary member, an alternate who shares similar attributes 
or perspectives may serve as a stand-in for that member and assume all the rights and 
responsibilities of the absent member.  Alternates will be expected to keep up to date on 
all deliberations and fill in without disruption. 

 
h) The WPCPC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and 

town regulations governing such town bodies, including freedom from conflicts of interest 
and adherence to open meeting law.  

 

Liaisons: 

a) A second category of participants in the WPCPC are liaisons from chartered town 
commissions and boards with official regulatory or decision-making roles. The role of 
liaisons is to actively participate in discussions and deliberations on topics that are relevant 
to their expertise, interests, and responsibilities.  Liaisons are also charged with bringing 
ideas and concerns of their committee or board to WPCPC discussions and inform their 
fellow committee/board members about WPCPC deliberations. However, participation of 



 

Version 01/15/2020 
 

4 

liaisons should not undermine their ability to perform their regulatory responsibilities, and 
should not outweigh deliberation among members.  Further, liaisons will not be asked to 
weigh in on agreement-seeking consensus recommendations. 

 
b) The following entities may be invited to appoint a liaison.  

• Select Board  
• Historical Commission 
• Planning Board 
• Conservation Commission 
• Board of Health 
• Zoning Board of Appeals 
• Finance Committee 

 
c) Additional entities may be invited to share their perspectives or knowledge, either at 

meetings or through engagement between meetings, at the determination of the WPCPC.  
For example, since the Walsh property is adjacent to the school, the WPCPC should ensure 
that input & feedback from teachers, administrators & students be sought out throughout 
the process.   
 

Technical and Expert Advisors: 
 

a) Town of Truro staff and departments will serve as technical advisors to the WPCPC, as 
needed and requested by the participants.  These may include the Town Manager’s office, 
Planning, Public Works, Health, Conservation, Public Safety, and others. Technical advisors 
will  help members and the public understand 1) the existing site conditions, including 
topography, environmental conditions, zoning, and structural engineering  2)  the planning, 
legal, regulatory, financial, economic, and natural resource implications of options being 
explored for use of the property, and 3)  any other information needs requested by the 
WPCPC within the expertise of town staff. 
 

b) To the extent the WPCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or 
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is 
needed, the WPCPC can request support from the Select Board to enlist additional 
expertise. 

 
Decision Making 
 

a) The WPCPC, to the extent possible, will operate by consensus, which is defined as 
unanimous concurrence of the primary members, or in the absence of a primary, his or her 
alternate. Members may also “abstain,” or stand aside. Abstaining means not offering 
consent or endorsement, but also not blocking an agreement. Abstaining members will not 
be counted in determining if consensus has been reached.   
 



 

Version 01/15/2020 
 

5 

b) If a member disagrees with a proposal, he or she must make every effort to offer an 
alternative satisfactory to all members.  Members should not block or withhold consensus 
unless they have serious objections to the proposal and can articulate the reasons for 
those objections. Consent means that members can accept, even if reluctantly, the 
package that emerges.  The goal of the WPCPC is to reach consensus, recognizing that not 
all members will be equally satisfied with the outcome. 

 
c) If there are issues or topics where consensus cannot be reached, the final plan will include 

the majority view, with clear identification of areas where there was no consensus, explain 
the members’ differences clearly, accurately, and fairly, and include alternative approaches 
suggested by dissenting members.  

 
d) Liaisons will participate actively in the deliberations, explain and advocate based on their 

knowledge and expertise, seek creative solutions, participate in drafting alternatives and 
other written documents, as needed, and provide background information.  However, they 
will not take part in the final consensus on recommendations. 

 
WPCPC Meetings 
 

a) All WPCPC meetings will be conducted in accordance with Massachusetts Open Meeting 
Law, and WPCPC members will be required to participate in training on Open Meeting Law 
requirements. They will be open to the public and posted in advance according to Town 
procedures.  Discussion at the meetings will conducted primarily by members of the 
WPCPC. There will be a public comment period at least once during each meeting. Time 
allowed for public comment will be limited to ensure that other meeting topics can be 
covered. 

 
b) In order to achieve its objectives in the allotted time, the facilitators and WPCPC members 

may communicate between meetings to follow up and update on action items, use 
internet polling, email, and other technology to collect and disseminate information and 
input, and otherwise move the process forward, within the constraints of Open Meeting 
Law.  In order to conform to Open Meeting Law, no deliberation, decisions, or agreements 
will be made outside of WPCPC meetings. 
 

c) Materials relevant to the meeting agenda will be provided in compliance with Open 
Meeting Law, which requires notice of meetings at least 48 hours in advance, containing 
the date, time, and location of the meeting and listing all topics that the chair reasonably 
anticipates will be discussed.  Meeting minutes of WPCPC meetings will be prepared by the 
facilitators in compliance with Open Meeting Law and Public Records Law requirements, 
including: 

• the date, time and place of the meeting;  
• the members present or absent; 
• the decisions made and actions taken, including a record of all votes;  
• a summary of the discussions on each subject; 



 

Version 01/15/2020 
 

6 

• a list of all documents and exhibits used at the meeting; and 
 
After review and approval by the members, meeting minutes will be corrected and made 
available to the public. The minutes will identify key points of discussion, action items, 
points of tentative agreement and next steps, and will generally be written without 
attribution.   
 

d) In order to develop shared understanding and experience of the Walsh property, members 
will participate in tours and field trips to all parts of the site, as needed, throughout the 
process. 

 
Public Outreach and Engagement: 
 

a) A core task of the WPCPC will be to outreach to, engage, and synthesize public 
perspectives and viewpoints on all aspects of the plan.  Accordingly, the WPCPC will 
convene a series of public meetings and engagement opportunities throughout its process.  
This might include leading public tours of the Walsh property, convening public forums to 
elicit ideas, share information, and evaluate options, and presentations or targeted 
outreach to particular groups or community events to ensure the full range of community 
members are invited and empowered to participate in the process.  The initial work plan 
offers suggestions for sequencing these activities within WPCPC deliberations – this plan 
will be refined by the WPCPC throughout the process.   
 

b) The town will engage in outreach to the community to inform them about the Community 
Process, including investing in significant outreach to highlight the opportunity to apply to 
serve on the WPCPC, as well as opportunities to participate in public meetings throughout 
the process.  Outreach strategies should include email blasts, social media postings, 
postcards to town households, among other tools – WPCPC members will help expand and 
refine the public engagement and outreach strategy throughout the process.  
 

c) To the extent possible, WPCPC meetings will be filmed and televised by Government TV 
and footage will be made available to the public subsequent to each meeting.  Live 
streaming options will be considered. 

 
d) The town will post all meeting materials on a designated webpage, to allow clear and easy 

citizen access.  Agendas will be posted in advance, meeting materials as soon as possible, 
and summaries once they are approved.  Interested residents can also opt into an email 
listserve to receive materials directly via email. Updates will also be provided at Select 
Board meetings. 

 
 
Safeguards and Ground Rules for Participation 
 



 

Version 01/15/2020 
 

7 

a) Participants will commit to the principles of decency, civility, and tolerance. Each person 
will be respectful, and refrain from making personal attacks, name calling, distributing 
personal or inaccurate information about other participants, and other such negative 
behaviors. 
 

b) Participants will not attribute statements to others involved, seek to present or represent 
the views or position of other members or alternates, nor attempt to speak on behalf of 
the group as a whole in or to the media.  “Media” for these purposes includes the press, 
television, radio, websites, blogs, social media applications or sites, and any other public 
information distribution mechanism.  WPCPC members will abide by these ground rules in 
all communications during the process in and out of WPCPC meetings.  

 
c) Members on the WPCPC also agree to the following. 

 
• Speak to the interests and concerns they are helping to represent as accurately and 

thoroughly as possible, and work to ensure that any recommendations developed 
by the group meet the needs of the town as a whole. 

 
• Arrive at the meetings prepared to discuss the issues on the agenda, having 

reviewed the documents distributed in advance. 
 

• Be constructive and maintain an open mind. Strive throughout the process to 
bridge gaps in understanding, to seek resolution of differences, and to pursue the 
goal of achieving consensus on the content of the potential alternatives under 
discussion. 
 

• Only one person will speak at a time and no one will interrupt when another person 
is speaking. 
 

• Each person will make every effort to stay on track with the agenda and avoid 
grandstanding and digressions.  

 
• Make a good faith effort to participate in all scheduled meetings or activities.  

 
 

Facilitation: 
 

a) The Town of Truro should enlist support from a neutral, external facilitation team. 
Facilitators should be responsible for helping to ensure that the process runs smoothly, 
developing draft meeting agendas, preparing and distributing draft and final summaries, 
generating draft agreements, and helping the parties resolve their differences and achieve 
consensus, to the extent possible, on the issues to be addressed by the WPCPC.   They may 
use any number of techniques to help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to speak, 



 

Version 01/15/2020 
 

8 

that comments are kept to a reasonable length of time, and that subjects under discussion 
are provided sufficient time and focus for progress. The facilitator should be responsible 
for implementing the agenda and keeping participants on track. 
 

b) The facilitators should have no stake in the outcomes of the process.  Neutral facilitators 
have no decision-making authority and cannot impose any solution, settlement, or 
agreement among any or all of the parties. They should abide by the Ethical Standards of 
the Association of Conflict Resolution.  In part, these standards require that: “The neutral 
must maintain impartiality toward all parties.  Impartiality means freedom from favoritism 
or bias either by word or by action and a commitment to serve all parties as opposed to a 
single party.” 

 
c) For purposes of complying with Open Meeting Law, the WPCPC may designate one or 

more Chairs. 
 

d) The facilitators will be available to consult confidentially with participants during or 
between meetings. Facilitators, if asked, are required to hold confidences even if that 
means withholding information that the facilitators would prefer to be made available to 
the full group.  

 
 
Initial Draft Workplan: 
 

a) The WPCPC will aim to meet monthly (or bi-monthly) at dates and times to be determined 
by the group, as well as at other dates and times as needed.  Public meetings or tours may 
require more time or may take place during the day.   

 
b) Workshops, public forums, and informational meetings to broader constituencies will also 

be scheduled in coordination with WPCPC members.   
 

c) Actual dates and schedule will be determined and revised by the WPCPC.  For illustrative 
purposes, a potential schedule might look as follows: 
 

WPCPC Meeting One: Convening 
• Meet group members, the project team, and liaisons 
• Committee Organization 
• Initiate and refine WPCPC process and operating protocols 
• Present overview of existing site information 
• Identify initial outcome goals and success criteria 
• Identify additional information data needs  

 
WPCPC Site Visit: Group Tour 

• Group tour to view and understand Walsh property  



 

Version 01/15/2020 
 

9 

 
WPCPC Meetings Two (or more as needed) 

• Debrief Site Visit 
• Prepare agenda and methodology for a Public Visioning workshop 
• Review additional data collected, discuss impacts 

 
Public Visioning Workshop 

• WPCPC/Public tour(s) of site pre-meeting  
• Present existing site information 
• Elicit range of public interests and priorities for the site  
• Refine the set of success criteria for evaluating options and alternatives for planning for 

the site 
 
WPCPC Meetings Three-Six (or more as needed) 

• Review/synthesize information gathered from visioning session 
• Review additional data collected, discuss impacts 
• Brainstorm, Explore, and Evaluate range of options for site plan 
• Develop a set of option packages for the site  

 
Public Evaluation Workshop 

• WPCPC/Public tour(s) of site pre-meeting 
• Present additional data 
• Public evaluation and refining of options packages 

 
WPCPC meeting Seven (more as needed) 

• Refine outcomes from Public Evaluation 
• Identify and refine top package(s) 

Refine as needed  



1 
 

Agenda Item: 6C 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 12, 2021 
 
ITEM: Select Board Vote to Open the Warrant for the 2021 Annual Town Meeting 
 

EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 2, § 3, 2-3-4, the warrant 
for Town Meeting shall be opened for submission of articles 90 days before the date of the 
Town Meeting and shall remain open for 30 days.  The deadline for money articles is February 
5, 2021 and the warrant will close on February 26, 2021 at 4:00 PM.  Please see the attached 
Municipal Calendar for more information.  In accordance with the Charter, Annual Town 
Meeting is scheduled for April 27, 2021.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Charter Requirements will not be met. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to open the warrant for the 2021 Annual Town Meeting on 
January 26, 2021 at 8:00 AM and to close the warrant on February 26, 2021. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Municipal Calendar  

 



         TOWN OF TRURO 
       P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

  Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

October 27, 2020 

To: Select Board 
Department Heads 
Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 
Town Moderator 
Finance Committee 

From: Jamie Calise, Acting Town Manager 

Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2021 ATM and Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Preparation 

The Select Board has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2021 Annual Town 
Meeting and the Fiscal 2022 Budget Preparation. The calendar provides you with the upcoming 
deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 
Meeting and Elections.  The 2021 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 27, 2021. 

Oct. 27, 2020 Select Board preliminary discussion on FY2022 budget  

Nov. 2, 2020 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2021 ATM 

Nov. 6, 2020 Budget templates sent to Department Heads/ Committee Chairs 

Nov. 10, 2020   Finalize Select Board Budget Message 

Nov. 20, 2020 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Acting Town Manager and 
the Town Accountant by noon. 

Dec. 14, 2020 Budget Task Force Meetings Begin 

Jan. 12, 2021 Select Board review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 
Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 

Jan. 12, 2021 Select Board vote to open the Warrant for the 2021 Annual Town Meeting, 
effective January 26, 2021. 

Jan. 26, 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 

Agenda Item: 6C1 



Jan. 29, 2021 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Noelle Scoullar 
(nscoullar@truro-ma.gov), Liz Sturdy (esturdy@truro-ma.gov ) and/or Nicole 
Tudor (ntudor@truro-ma.gov)  

Feb. 5, 2021 Deadline for Money Articles 

Feb. 9, 2021 Draft FY2022 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Select Board and 
Finance Committee  

Feb. 26, 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes/Last day for Petitioned Articles at 
4:00pm 

Mar. 9, 2021 FY2022 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Select Board for 
review and approval 

Mar. 23, 2021  Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 

Mar. 23, 2021 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2022 
Budget/CIP for including in the Town Meeting Warrant 

Mar. 23, 2021 Final Select Board review and approval of warrant and last day for the Select 
Board letter to voters on FY2022 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 
Meeting Warrant 

Mar. 26, 2021 Warrant to the Printer 

Apr. 7, 2021 Last Day to Register to Vote for Annual Town Meeting and Annual Town 
Election  

Apr. 8, 2021 Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 

Apr. 13, 2021 Post Warrant  

Apr. 13, 2021 Budget Public Hearing, Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 

Apr. 27, 2021 Annual Town Meeting, 6:00 pm – Location to Be Determined  

May 11, 2021 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Location to Be Determined 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
 
 

7.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Housing Rehab Subordination Request  
2. Town Manager Appointments- Cape Cod And Island’s Water Protection Fund Management 

Board, Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board, and Cape Cod Municipal 
Health Group 

B. Review and Approve 2021 Annual Business Licenses Renewals: Box Lunch (Common Victualer) 
and Savory and the Sweet Escape (Common Victualer), Salty Market (Common Victualer), Jobi 
Pottery (Transient Vendor)  

C. Review and Approve the 2020 Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission Report for Truro  
D. Review and Appoint Eric Mays to the Climate Action Committee 
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: December 8, 2020, and December 21, 2020 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 

 

 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A1 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item 

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on Behalf of Alice Boyd of Bailey Boyd 
Associates 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 12, 2021 

 
ITEM: Housing Rehab Subordination Request 

 
EXPLANATION: Requesting Signatures for previously approved Subordination of HR Loan. 
*Note-if approved wet signatures are required.  Staff will facilitate this. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Low-income homeowner will not be able to refinance  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to Approve and Sign the Bank Mortgage Subordination 
Form. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Bank Subordination Form with Memo 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  7A1



MORTGAGE SUBORDINATION 

THE TOWN OF TRURO, a Massachusetts municipal corporation with an address of 24 
Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666, the holder of a mortgage given by 
MEGAN HINTON to THE TOWN OF TRURO dated October 8, 2014, in the original 
principal amount of $30,696.18, and registered with the Barnstable Land Court Registry 
District as Document No. 1,257,338 ( “Existing Mortgage”), does hereby subordinate the 
Existing Mortgage and any collateral security documents given in connection with the 
obligations secured thereby, to that certain mortgage given by MEGAN HINTON to THE 
CAPE COD FIVE CENTS SAVINGS BANK, its successors and/or assigns dated 
October 23, 2020  in the original principal amount of $100,000.00 and registered with 
said Registry District as Document No. 1,410,265 (“New Mortgage”), and to further 
advances thereunder and to any security interests granted in connection with 
securitization of the obligations described in the New Mortgage as though the New 
Mortgage and all obligations secured thereby were entered into and committed to record 
at the said Registry District prior in time to the date of the Existing Mortgage. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



Executed as a sealed instrument this ____ day of ____________________, 202__. 

The Town of Truro, by its Select Board: 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Robert Weinstein, Chair Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Susan Areson, Clerk Member Janet W. Worthington, Member 

_____________________________ 
Stephanie Rein, Member 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
Barnstable, ss 

On this ____ day of ___________________, 202__, before me, the undersigned notary 
public, personally appeared Robert Weinstein, Kristen Reed, Susan Areson, Janet W. 
Worthington, and Stephanie Rein, in their capacity as the members of the Town of Truro 
Select Board, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, being my 
personal knowledge of their respective identities, to be the persons whose names are 
signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that they signed 
it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Truro. 

Notary Public 
My Commission expires: 
[Notary Stamp or Seal] 



1 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
  Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant   

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 12, 2021  

ITEM: Town Manager Appointments as Truro Representative: 
1. Truro Representative to the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund Management Board
2. Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board
3. Cape Cod Municipal Health Group

EXPLANATION:  
1. The Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund Management Board was created when Governor

Baker signed the short-term rentals bill (Chapter 337 of the Acts of 2018) on December 28, 2018. The
fund was created to help cover the cost to Cape residents of implementing Cape Cod’s 208 Area Wide
Water Quality Management Plan and to offer Dukes County and Nantucket County communities a
financial tool to help with their wastewater abatement plans. The Select Board must appoint one
member to the management board. The legislation requires that the appointed member be either the
Town Manager, a professional staff person or a member of the Select Board.

2. As the Select Board’s delegate to the Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board, the Town
Manager will attend meetings and represent the Town’s interests.

3. Request that Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, be appointed as the Board’s delegate to the Cape Cod
Municipal Health Group which is the Cape’s joint purchase group for health insurance and provider of
Town employee health benefits.  The Town Manager is the Town’s main representative to the health
insurance group.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town Manager will not be authorized to act as the Board’s delegate to 
these groups.  



2 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, to serve as Truro’s 
Representative on the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund Management Board, to the Cape Cod 
Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board and to the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group.  

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. Draft Regulations of the Cape Cod Island Water Protection Fund Management Board
2. Cape Cod Regional Authority Advisory Board Website: http://www.capecodtransit.org/adv-board2.htm
3. Cape Cod Municipal Health Group Website: https://ccmhg.com/



1 

REGULATIONS OF THE 

CAPE COD AND ISLAND WATER PROTECTION FUND 
MANAGEMENT BOARD 

[DRAFT] 

1.0 Introduction and Purpose. 

The Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund Management Board 
adopts these regulations pursuant to its authority under M.G.L. c. 29C, §§ 19 and 
20. The Board1 was established by the Enabling Act, which added two sections –
§§ 19 and 20 – to M.G.L. c. 29C.  The Enabling Act creates the Water Protection
Fund and makes the Board responsible for determining the method for allocating
subsidies from the fund, including an equitable distribution among participating
municipalities.  The Board also is responsible for ensuring that the Water
Protection Fund is spent only for the purposes set forth in M.G.L. c. 29C, § 19.

The Board’s regulations govern the manner in which the Board awards a 
subsidy to a water pollution abatement project, as defined in M.G.L. c. 29C  and 
the Department of Environmental Protection’s regulation at 310 CMR 44.03.  The 
Board’s regulations are to be construed and applied in conjunction with the Clean 
Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program established by M.G.L. c. 29C and 
310 CMR 44.00 (DEP Selection, Approval and Regulation of Water Pollution 
Abatement Projects Receiving Financing Assistance from the State Revolving 
Fund). 

The Board can only use the Water Protection Fund to award subsidies to 
Participating Local Government Units, i.e., Local Government Units who are 
members of the Water Protection Fund under the Enabling Act.  These subsidies 
are in addition to, not in place of, any financial assistance awarded under the SRF 
Program.  The Water Protection Fund can be expended only with the Board’s 
approval and only for projects that have obtained all other approvals required by 
M.G.L. c. 29C.

A broad array of projects are eligible for financing under the SRF Program 
and thus for subsidies from the Water Protection Fund.  These projects include, 
but are not limited to, the use of innovative strategies and alternative septic 
system technologies, the completion and update of water quality and wastewater 
management plans, the construction of sewer collection systems and wastewater 
treatment plants, and the implementation of drainage improvements and water 
treatment programs to improve water quality in fresh water ponds.  The Board 

1 Capitalized terms in Section 1.0 (Introduction and Purposes) have the meaning set forth 
in Section 2.0 (Definitions). 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A2



2 

may keep “Information Releases” regarding the Projects that have been awarded 
Subsidies to help guide future projects.   

2.0 Definitions.   

As used in these regulations, capitalized terms have the meanings set forth 
below.  Where a definition is followed by a citation to 310 CMR 44.03, the 
definition is substantially the same as set forth in 310 CMR 44.03. Capitalized but 
undefined terms shall have the meaning set forth in M.G.L. c. 29C.  

“Board” means the Cape Cod and Island Water Protection Fund Management 
Board established by the Enabling Act. 

“Calendar Year Allocation” means the amount of the Water Protection Fund that, 
for a given calendar year, is conditionally committed to (a) Subsidies for 
Qualified Projects first appearing on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing 
published in the same calendar year as the year in which the Board makes 
conditional commitments to subsidize these Qualified Projects, (b) Pre-existing 
Projects considered in that same calendar year. 

“Cape Cod Commission” means the commission established pursuant to Chapter 
716 of the Acts of 1989, as amended by Chapter 2 of the Acts of 1990, as further 
amended from time to time, which shall provide administrative and technical 
support to the Board.  

“Clean Water Act,” or “CWA” means the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 
Public Law 92-500, 33 USC § 1251, et seq.  (310 CMR 44.03) 

“Clean Water Trust” or “Trust” means the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust 
established by M.G.L. c. 29C.   

“Department” means the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection.  
(310 CMR 44.03) 

“Eligibility Notice” means a written notice from the Board, acting through the 
Cape Cod Commission, informing a Participating Local Government Unit that a 
Qualified Project or Pre-existing Project is eligible for a Subsidy. 

“Enabling Act” means Chapter 337 of the Acts of 2018, as amended by Chapter 5 
of the Acts of 2019, codified in M.G.L. c. 29C, §§ 19 and 20. 

“EPA” means the United States Environmental Protection Agency.  (310 CMR 
44.03) 

 “Intended Use Plan” means the annual plan submitted by the Trust to EPA 
pursuant to § 606(c) of the CWA which identifies the intended use of the amounts 
available to the Water Pollution Abatement Revolving Fund as determined by the 



 
3 

 
 

Trust and derived from the federal capitalization grant, state match amounts, loan 
repayments, investment earnings and any other moneys deposited by the Trust 
available to fund projects eligible for funding under Title VI of the CWA.  The 
Intended Use Plan includes a project listing, a description of short and long term 
goals for the use of the funds, information on the activities to be supported, 
assurances for meeting certain Title VI requirements, and the criteria and method 
for the distribution of funds.  (310 CMR 44.03) 

“Intended Use Plan Project Listing” means a listing of those projects identified by 
the Department for inclusion on the fundable portion of the Project Priority List 
pursuant to 310 CMR 45.05(2).  (310 CMR 44.03) 

“Loan Agreement” means an agreement entered into between the Trust and a 
Local Governmental Unit pertaining to a loan or local governmental obligations.  
(310 CMR 44.03) 
 
“Loan Commitment” means a written commitment by the Trust to make a loan to 
a Local Governmental Unit to finance a project approved by the Department on 
terms consistent with the Department's Project Approval Certificate.  (310 CMR 
44.03) 

“Local Government Unit” or “Local Governmental Unit” means any town, city, 
district, commission, agency, authority, board or other instrumentality of the 
commonwealth or of any of its political subdivisions, including any regional local 
government unit defined in M.G.L. c. 29C, which is responsible for the ownership 
or operation of a Water Pollution Abatement Project and is authorized by a bond 
act to finance all or any part of the costs thereof through the issuance of bonds.  
(310 CMR 44.03) 

“Participating Local Government Unit” means a Local Government Unit that is or 
is part of a municipality that is a member of the Water Protection Fund pursuant 
to M.G.L. c. 29C, §§ 19 and 20. 

“Pre-existing Debt” means debt incurred prior to the enactment of the Enabling 
Act in connection with a Project apart from the Trust by a Participating Local 
Government Unit that is or is part of the towns of Nantucket, Edgartown, Tisbury, 
Oak Bluffs, Falmouth, Chatham and Provincetown, or is or is part of the city of 
Barnstable.   

“Pre-existing Project” means a project financed through Pre-existing Debt. 

 “Project Approval Certificate” means the certificate issued by the Department to 
the Trust certifying that a project is approved for financing by the Trust and that 
the costs of the project are eligible for financial assistance pursuant to M.G.L. c. 
29C, § 6.  (310 CMR 44.03)  
 



 
4 

 
 

“Project Approvals” mean all approvals required for a Qualified Project by 
M.G.L. c. 29C, including the Loan Commitment, Loan Agreement, Project 
Approval Certificate, and Project Regulatory Agreement.  
 
“Project Priority List” means the annual list of projects prioritized to receive 
financial assistance pursuant to 310 CMR 44.00, as described in more detail in 
310 CMR 44.05. 
 
“Project Regulatory Agreement” means an agreement between the Department 
and a Local Governmental Unit, executed and delivered to the Trust on or prior to 
the date of a loan from the Trust to the Local Governmental Unit to finance a 
project approved by the Department, which includes a disbursement schedule, 
procedures for approval and payment of requisitions, conditions related to the 
borrower’s compliance with the Department’s regulations and other federal and 
state statutes and regulations applicable to the construction and operation of the 
project, and provision for the Department’s supervision of the project in 
accordance with 310 CMR 44.00.  (310 CMR 44.03) 

“Qualified Project” means a Water Pollution Abatement Project undertaken by a 
Participating Local Government Unit and identified on the Intended Use Plan 
Project Listing after the enactment of the Enabling Act. 

“Section” means a section of these regulations unless followed by an express 
reference to a different law. 

“State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program” means the financial assistance program 
for water pollution abatement projects and drinking water projects as set forth in 
M.G.L. c. 29.  

“Subsidy” means a grant awarded by the Board to a Qualified Project or a Pre-
existing Project to be paid using funds in the Water Protection Fund. 

“Uncommitted Funds” mean the available funds for the current year within the 
Water Protection Fund that are not committed to (a) be paid to a Participating 
Local Government Unit for a Qualified Project or Pre-existing Project previously 
approved for a Subsidy from the Water Protection Fund or (b) restricted as 
reserve, as established by Section 8.1.  

“Water Pollution Abatement Project” or “Project” means any abatement facilities, 
including without limitation rehabilitation of abatement facilities to remove, 
curtail or otherwise mitigate infiltrations and inflow, collection system, treatment 
works and treatment facilities as defined in M.G.L. c. 21, § 26A, and any eligible 
facilities for implementation of a nonpoint source pollution control management 
program or estuary conservation and management plan pursuant to the CWA.  
(310 CMR 44.03) 



 
5 

 
 

“Water Protection Fund” means the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund 
established by M.G.L. c. 29C, § 19. 

“Withdrawal Notice” means a written notice from a Participating Local 
Government Unit withdrawing its Qualified Project or Pre-existing Project from 
consideration for a Subsidy from the Water Protection Fund. 

3.0 Form of Subsidy. 

3.1. Grants Only.  All Subsidies shall take the form of grants.  The Board shall 
not use the Water Protection Fund to make loans to Participating Local 
Government Units for Qualified Projects or Pre-existing Projects. 

3.2. Terms of Subsidy. Subsidy shall be provided as a grant for a Qualified 
Project allocated in equal annual installments over four years commencing 
from the Board’s vote to allocate the Subsidy according to the Project 
Regulatory Agreement and only for projects that have obtained all other 
approvals required by M.G.L. c. 29C.  The Subsidy process requires two 
steps commencing as identified below at which time the Board, based on 
the estimated project costs identified in the published Intended Use Plan 
for that given year, shall make a preliminary percentage subsidy 
commitment to all Qualified Projects, provided that the same percentage 
subsidy shall be provided to all projects with a project cost greater than $1 
million equally in a given year.  Projects with a project cost less than $1 
million shall receive twice the annual percentage applied to projects over 
$1 million. The final allocation shall be approved by a vote of the Board 
using the percentage Subsidy commitment established based on the project 
costs identified in the Intended Use Plan multiplied by the total cost of a 
Qualified Project set forth in the Project Regulatory Agreement. The 
annual portion of the Subsidy shall be transferred from the Water 
Protection Fund to the Trust upon final approval by the Board and the 
Trust shall hold such amount in a segregated fund.  The Trust shall apply 
such Subsidy to fund portions of a Qualified Project in lieu of making a 
permanent loan to the Participating Loan Government Unit for such 
amount or shall be used to reduced the amount of any interim or 
permanent loan made by the Trust for such Qualified Project. 
 

4.0 Qualifications for Subsidy. 
 

4.1. Application.  Consideration for a Subsidy does not require a formal 
application.  The Board will rely on the expertise of the Department and 
the Trust and their evaluations of a proposed Project under the SRF 
Program.  

4.2. Water Protection Funding Qualification.  When a Qualified Project first 
appears on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing, it shall automatically be 



 
6 

 
 

eligible for a Subsidy, except as set forth in this section.  Within 30 days 
of the Department’s publication of the Intended Use Plan, the Board, 
through the Cape Cod Commission, shall send an Eligibility Notice to all 
Participating Local Government Units with a Qualified Project on the 
Intended Use Plan Project Listing.  The Participating Local Governmental 
Unit may opt out of consideration for a Subsidy by sending the Board a 
Withdrawal Notice within 30 days of receiving the Eligibility Notice.  
Unless the Board receives a Withdrawal Notice, the Qualified Project shall 
remain eligible for a Subsidy so long as it meets the requirements set forth 
in Section 6.0. 

 
5.0 Board Meetings to Determine Subsidy Allocation.  

 
5.1 Annual Meeting.  The Board shall meet no less than once annually to 

allocate Subsidies.  The annual meeting will be held within 60 days of the 
Department’s publication of the Intended Use Plan Project Listing.  
Additional meetings will be held within 30 days of execution of the final 
Project Regulatory Agreement to adopt final allocations.  The Board’s 
Chair, in his or her discretion, may schedule additional meetings as needed 
for additional reasons that require action by the Board.  

 
5.2 Commitments of Subsidies.  At the annual meeting, or at a subsequent 

meeting called by the Chair, the Board shall make a contingent 
commitment to award a Subsidy for each Qualified Project first appearing 
on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing in that calendar year, unless the 
Board has received a Withdrawal Notice within the time frame required by 
Section 4.2.  The commitment shall be contingent on the Qualified Project 
satisfying the requirements set forth in Section 6.0. 

 
5.3 Amount of Subsidy Awarded for Qualified Projects.  The Subsidy for each 

Qualified Project shall be stated as a percentage equally applied to all 
projects receiving initial subsidy determinations, as described in Section 
3.2, and established at the time of the Departments publication of the 
Intended Use Plan for a given year. The final Subsidy dollar amount shall 
be based on a calculation of the percentage established above times the 
total cost of a Qualified Project set forth in the Project Regulatory 
Agreement. The Subsidy amount (the Subsidy percentage times the total 
Project cost as established in the Project Regulatory Agreement) shall be 
set at the time of the award, and shall not be adjusted except to the extent 
the Project no longer qualifies as set forth in Section 7.3. For example, if 
the total Project costs approved by the Project Regulatory Agreement is 
$10 million and the Subsidy approved by the Board is 25%, the total 
Subsidy shall be $2,500,000, applied in four annual installments of 
$625,000. 
 



 
7 

 
 

5.4 Subsidies for Pre-existing Projects. 
 
5.4.1. Participating Local Government Units Only.  The Board shall not 

award a Subsidy for a Pre-Existing Project unless (a) there are still 
amounts outstanding with respect to Pre-existing Debt at the time  
the Board considers making a commitment to grant a Subsidy; and 
(b) the obligor on such Pre-existing Debt is a Participating Local 
Government Unit. 

5.4.2. Timing of Commitment.  At its first Board meeting to approve 
Subsidies, the Board also shall consider Subsidies for Pre-existing 
Projects for Participating Local Government Units.  For eligible 
towns or cities that become Participating Local Government Units 
after such meeting, the Board shall consider Subsidies for the 
applicable Pre-existing Projects in the first calendar year after such 
eligible Local Government Unit becomes a Participating Local 
Government Unit.  The Board, through the Cape Cod Commission, 
shall notify Participating Local Government Units with Pre-
existing Projects of their eligibility for a Subsidy at the same time 
and in the same manner as set forth in Section 4.2, and the 
Participating Local Government Unit likewise shall send a 
Withdrawal Notice within the time required by Section 4.2 if it 
does not wish to be considered for a Subsidy.  At the written 
request of the Participating Local Government Unit, the Board, in 
its complete discretion, may defer consideration of a Subsidy for a 
Pre-existing Project to a subsequent calendar year. 

5.4.3. Amount of Subsidy.  The Board shall consider Subsidies for Pre-
existing Projects on equal footing with Qualified Projects 
appearing on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing in the same 
calendar year.  Subsidies for Pre-existing Projects shall be 
determined in the same manner as set forth in Section 5.3, 
provided that the Subsidy amount shall be a percentage of the 
outstanding loan amount at the time of the approval by the Board, 
as opposed to the total original project costs. 

5.4.4. Nature of Commitment.  Commitments made for Subsidies for Pre-
existing Projects shall not be contingent on final approval under 
Section 6.1, but shall be subject to the funding condition set forth 
in Section 7.2 and the calculations required for Section 8.2.  
Payment of subsidies for Pre-existing Projects shall commence in 
the calendar year in which the Board commits to the Subsidy. 
 

6.0 Subsidy Commitment and Approval. 



 
8 

 
 

6.1. Contingent Commitment.  For Qualified Projects eligible for an equal 
percentage Subsidy, as determined annually by the Board, the Board shall 
issue a contingent commitment in the first calendar year in which the 
Project appears on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing, unless the Board 
has received a Notice of Withdrawal for the Project.  A contingent 
commitment means that the Subsidy is contingent upon the receipt of an 
executed Project Regulatory Agreement for the Project.  

6.2. Final Approval.  For a Qualified Project receiving a contingent 
commitment, the Board shall issue a final approval upon receipt of a fully 
executed Project Regulatory Agreement by the Cape Cod Commission. 
Final approval shall be granted by the Board based upon the project cost 
as appearing in the final Project Regulatory Agreement entered into by the 
Trust and the Participating Local Government Unit. 

7.0 Conditions for Subsidy; Breach of Conditions. 

7.1 No Agreement.  The Board shall not require a Participating Local 
Government Unit to enter into an agreement with the Board.  By accepting 
a Subsidy payment, the Participating Local Government Unit agrees that 
the terms of the Subsidy are governed by these regulations, as they may be 
amended from time to time, for the entire duration of the Trust loan.  

7.2 Funding Condition.  Each contingent commitment and each Subsidy is a 
commitment of future revenues from the Water Protection Fund solely to 
the extent available.  The Board retains discretion to discontinue, reduce 
or suspend Subsidies if the Uncommitted Funds are insufficient to meet 
the total Subsidy commitments – both ongoing obligations for Subsidies 
awarded in prior years and new awards.  When deciding to discontinue, 
reduce or suspend Subsidies, the Board shall treat all Qualified Projects 
and Pre-existing Projects as equally as practicable. 

7.3 Breach of Conditions of Project Approvals. The Board will suspend or 
discontinue a Subsidy if the Participating Local Government Unit has 
breached any of the conditions of the Project Regulatory Agreement or 
Loan Agreement in a manner that causes the Trust to call back the loan, 
suspend the Participating Local Government Unit’s ability to draw down 
the loan funds, or require that the Participating Local Government Unit 
repay any loan funds previously provided.  The Board shall compel a 
Participating Local Government Unit to pay back any Subsidy already 
provided.  The Board may, in its discretion, reinstate the Subsidy if the 
Participating Local Government cures its breach of the Project Regulatory 
Agreement or Loan Agreement in a manner that causes the Trust to 
reinstate the loan. 

8.0 Management of Use of Water Protection Fund.   



 
9 

 
 

8.1 Reserve.  In the first calendar year in which the Board makes contingent 
commitments to subsidize Projects, the Board may establish a reserve 
from uncommited funds in an amount that the Board, in its complete 
discretion and with assistance from a qualified financial consultant, 
determines is sufficient to ensure that the Water Protection Fund does not 
become insolvent due to variability in annual deposits to the Water 
Protection Fund. In each calendar year, prior to determining the Calendar 
Year Allocation, the Board, in its complete discretion, shall decide 
whether to restrict and/or utilize funds from the reserve.  

8.2 Calendar Year Allocation.  Each calendar year, the Board shall consider 
the amount of deposits into the Water Protection Fund and the amounts 
required to maintain sufficient reserves per Section 8.1 to determine and 
establish the amount of any Uncommitted Funds. The Board has complete 
discretion to determine the portion of the Water Protection Fund that 
comprises Uncommitted Funds, including discretion to withdraw funds 
from reserve so that they are deemed Uncommitted Funds.  The 
Uncommitted Funds that the Board, in its discretion, determines are 
available in a given calendar year shall be the Calendar Year Allocation to 
be awarded to Participating Local Government Units for Qualified 
Projects first appearing on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing for that 
year and to Pre-existing Projects. 

9.0 Withdrawal from Water Protection Fund. 

9.1 Withdrawal of Eligible Local Government Unit.  If a Participating Local 
Government Unit obtains final approval of a Subsidy for a Qualified 
Project or is granted a Subsidy for a Pre-existing Project, it may not 
withdraw from the Water Protection Fund for a period commencing with 
the date on which the Board makes the first Subsidy payment and 
continuing through the date on which the Participating Local Government 
Unit pays off its loan under the SRF Program.  

9.2 Reentry to the Water Protection Fund.  A Local Government Unit that has 
withdrawn from the Water Protection Fund may rejoin the Water 
Protection Fund at any time after satisfying the requirements of M.G.L. c. 
29C, §§ 19 and 20.  In accordance with M.G.L. c. 29C, § 19, the Board 
shall not grant any subsidies to a Local Government Unit that returns to 
the Water Protection Fund (thus becoming a Participating Local 
Government Unit) for a period of two years from the date on which the 
legislative body of the Local Government Unit voted to return to the 
Water Protection Fund. 

Tabled for Future Discussion and Potential Amendment of Regulations: The board, 
subject to a memorandum of understanding with the department of environmental 
protection, may direct the comptroller to transfer a specified amount not to exceed 10 per 



 
10 

 
 

cent of the annual revenue deposited into the fund to the department for the department to 
contract with a regional planning agency, institution of higher education or non-profit 
corporation to evaluate and report on the efficacy of adaptive management measures to 
reduce nitrogen pollution of coastal waterways undertaken pursuant to an area wide 
wastewater management plan or a suitable equivalent plan, to monitor the water quality 
and watersheds of areas subject to the study and to support further assessment and water 
quality modeling to further refine area wide wastewater management plans or suitable 
equivalent plans in Barnstable and Nantucket counties and the county of Dukes County. 
See M.G.L. c. 29C, § 19. 



Consent Agenda Item: 7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 12, 2021 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2021 Business Licenses:  Common Victualer- Box Lunch and Savory and the Sweet 
Escape; Transient Vendor-Jobi Pottery/Retro Truro  

EXPLANATION: The Common Victualler and Transient Vendor Licenses are under the authority of the Select 
Board as Local Licensing Authorities. 

If you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the current fiscal year and prior approval of the Food 
Service Licenses by the Health Agent or Board of Health. Jobi Pottery does not receive a license from the Health 
Department. There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2020. 

Mass General Law 
   Licenses & Permits 
Issued by Select Board Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food    

Savory and Sweet Escape 
Truro Box Lunch  

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
(Seasonal Retail) 

Jobi Pottery/Retro Truro 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants will not be issued their Licenses to operate. 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2021 annual Common Victualer for Box Lunch, the Common 
Victualer for Savory and the Sweet Escape, and the Transient Vendor for Jobi Pottery upon compliance with 
all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees and issuance of the Health Department licenses.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Renewal Application for 2021: Box Lunch
2. Renewal Application for 2021: Savory and Sweet Escape
3. Renewal Application for 2021:  Jobi Pottery/Retro Truro



Number: 2021-40A 

Town of Truro Board of Health 

24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666 

Permit To Operate A Food Establishment 

Consent Agenda Item: 7B 1 

Fee $75.00 

In accordance with Regulations promulgated under authority of Chapter 111, Section 127A ofthe 
General Laws a Permit is hereby granted to: 

Julie & Frank Grande, mgrs., d/b/a The Box Lunch 

Whose place of busine$ is 300 Route 6, Unit 4 

Type of business and any restrictions Restaurant 

To operate a food establishment in Truro,MA 

Permit Expires: December 31, 2021 

Date Issued: 

c;�� ,L 
Emily Beebe, .k .�., 
Health Agent, Truro Board of Health 

































































 

Consent Agenda Item: 7C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
         Select Board Agenda Item 

 
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration/Licensing 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 12, 2021  

ITEM: Review and Approval of the 2020 ABCC (Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission) 
Annual Report 

 
EXPLANATION: In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, every city and town 
in the Commonwealth that issues retail alcohol licenses must submit an Annual Report for Alcoholic Beverage 
Licenses issued from their respective towns including the total numbers of licenses, fees, revenue generated 
and notice of any violations. Three licensees due to Covid-19 requested fee waivers without issue to their 2021 
licenses which was approved as they did not open or sell alcohol at their establishments, Terra Luna, Whitman 
House Restaurant and Avenue D.  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will be no report submitted from Truro. In accordance with MGL, the report 
must be submitted to the State prior to the February 15, 2020. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2020 Annual Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission report 
for submission to the State. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2020 Annual ABCC Report from Truro  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 







Telephone:  (617) 727-3040 * Fax: (617) 727-1510 * www.mass.gov/abcc 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, Massachusetts  02150-2358 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 

Chairman 

To:  Town Administrator/Local Licensing Authority 

From:  Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Date:  December 18, 2020 

RE:  ANNUAL REPORT for Calendar Year 2020 

Dear Town Administrator/Local Licensing Authority: 

I would like to offer a reminder to you that your annual report to the Alcoholic Beverages Control 

Commission (“ABCC”). 

As you know, state law requires each local licensing authority to file with the ABCC an annual 

report on or before February 15th that follows the conclusion of the calendar/license year.  The 

contents of this report are specified in the state law, M.G.L. Ch. 138 § 10A, which requires you to 

file this report. 

Your annual report must contain only the following: 

1) The number of licensees of each class granted;

2) The established schedule of fees for all classes of liquor licenses;

3) The revenue generated from these licenses;

4) A list of all violations of the law by licensees, which came to your attention; and

5) Your actions and findings regarding those violations.

The ABCC reviews these reports to assist in fulfilling its function of reporting on the conduct and 

condition of traffic in alcoholic beverages during the calendar year, developing recommendations 

for legislation that may be necessary or desirable for the better regulation and control of the traffic 

in alcoholic beverages and for the promotion of temperance in the use of alcoholic beverages. 

To this end, your attention and cooperation in filing your annual reports on time is greatly 

appreciated.  Reports should be received on or before February 15, 2021.  If you do not file 

your report, you will not be in compliance with the law. 

Respectfully yours, 

Ralph Sacramone 

Executive Director 

*Please note you may submit your report by email to:  phathaway@tre.state.ma.us ; by facsimile

to 617-727-1510; or by mail to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission, 95 Fourth Street,

Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150, to the attention of Patricia Hathaway.

Consent Agenda Item: 7C2



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 12, 2020 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Eric Mays has submitted an application to serve on the Climate Action 
Committee.  The Chair has approved the application and all forms and training have been 
completed. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will be unable to participate on the Climate Action 
Committee as a voting member. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Eric Mays to an unexpired 3-year term which ends on 
June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve, with Chair comments 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 






























